OFFICE OF
THE TOWN COUNCIL

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

TOWN OEFEAST HARTFORD (860) 291.7207

740 Main.Streeg
East Hartford, Conneéticat 06108 WWW.EASTHARTFORDCT.GOV

December 14, 2023
Town Council Members
Rich Kehoe, Chair

Tuesday, December 19, 2023 — 6:00 pm
Community Cultural Center Room 105 and Microsoft Teams

This meeting is accessible through Microsoft Teams: 1-929-235-8441 Conference ID:
812 333 958# or Click here to join the meeting

In accordance with Section 3.3 (a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meeting of the Town
Council will be held as follows:

Tuesday, December 19, 2023
6:00 pm

The purpose of the meeting is to meet and receive a presentation from Mayor Martin
regarding his administration priorities and provide an opportunity for Councillor questions
and public comment. No Town Council action will be taken at this meeting.

cc: Mayor’s Office


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NzFmM2Q3MDUtNTYzNy00NmJlLWE5NjQtMzZhMGJiMTkzMDU0%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2287da8af4-4bef-47df-81f6-2cd460cbb560%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22adbe2f67-5e02-469a-ae80-8d192b3a8837%22%7d

